
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: December 12,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

All Parties and Interested Persons 

Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 060582-TP - Petition Of Alltel Communications, Inc. For Designation 
As Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (ETC) in Certain Rural Telephone 
Company Study Areas Located Entirely in Alltel's Licensed Area. 

A conference call has been scheduled at the following time: 

3:30 p.m., Wednesday, December 19,2007 

The purpose of this call will be to discuss scheduling for this docket. 

To participate in this conference call, please dial 1-888-808-6959 (conference code 
4136206) promptly at 3:30 p.m. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Adam 
J. Teitzman at (850) 413-6175. 

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the 
proceedings, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of 
cancellation will also be provided on the Commission's website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/) 
under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by 
calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413-6199. 


